7

‘.
r .
e

428

— MGRI R AR

600167307356

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

S\ ©
[] Pekue [] warr [3 maw MDZ%MD

{Business Entity Name)

(Dacument Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only




Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin M.

From: Jill Difarnecio [jilld@gcomsinc.com)]

Sent:  Wednesday, February 03, 2010 11:48 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Bob Oddo

Subject: Officer/Director Detail: Name Mispelling Correction

To Whom It May Concern:

Our company , Giobal Communication Systems, Inc., Doc # P03000069389, FEIN: 562373264 is registered and
active. Everything listed is correct with the exception that one of our Officer’s name is misspelled.

Please make the following correction:

Change Andrew J Debattista to: Andrew )] Dibattista
If you have any questions, need additional information, or need an additional form filled out, please let me know.

Regards,

Jill Difarnecio

Global Communication Systems, Inc.

2700 West Cypress Creek Road, Suite D100

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309

954.733.8700 office

866.690.4427 toll free

954.212.9225 fax

EMAIL info@gcomsine.com
jill@gcomsinc.com

Office Hours: Monday-Friday, 9:00am - 7:00pm EST
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